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From: official information
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 13:51
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: RESPONSE: LGOIMA 21151 -  / GWE Consulting - Kiwirail Trade-

Waste Permit and Consent Records.
Attachments: Consent - Kiwi Rail - 140 Crawford Street Hamilton - Approval to Discharge 

Conditional Trade Waste Consent - 2017-03-14.PDF

Kia Ora, 

I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  

Hamilton City Council has one Kiwi Rail premise that currently holds a Conditional Trade Waste consent for 140 
Crawford Street, Hamilton.  

Please find attached a copy of the current Trade Waste consent for this site. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the trade waste team on 0800 357 358 or 
tradewaste@hcc.govt.nz. 

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 

Kind Regards, 

Tatiyana | Official Information & Legal Support Advisor 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
Like us on Facebook Follow us on Twitter 

-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 11:31 AM  
To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>  
Subject: KIWIRAIL: Trade-waste Permit/Consent Records  
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Warning! This message was sent from outside your organization and we are unable to verify the sender.  
sophospsmartba nnere nd  

Good morning,  

 

We have been engaged by Kiwirail to gather information from each council in New Zealand with respect to 
tradewaste permits/consents held in their city.  

 

If you could provide us with a list of tradewaste permits/consents held by Kiwirail in your city, that would be most 
appreciated.  

 

Please let me know if there is any further information you require at this stage.  

 

Kind regards,  

 

  

Technical Director – Environmental and Contaminated Land  

 

 

 

Ground Floor  Oceanbridge House  

25 Anzac Street  Takapuna  Auckland 0622  

PO Box 32 311  Devonport  Auckland 0624  

 

P 09 445 8338  M 021 924 781  

 

www.gwe.co.nz  
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